
March 1,2010 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Petition for approval of amended negotiated purchase power contract with BG&E af Florida, 
LLC by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.; Docket No. 090537-EQ 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Please find enclosed for filing on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. ("PEF") the 
original and five (5) copies of PEF's response to Staff's Data Request No. 1 in the above 
referenced docket. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please call me a t  (727) 820-5184 should 
you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

n T. Burnett 



PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.’S RESPONSES TO STAFF DATA REQUEST NO. 1 
DOCKET No. 090537-E4 

Q1. Has BG&E obtained financing for the proposed project? 

Answer: Financing activities are on-going. BG&E has applied for a US. Department of 
Energy 1703 and 1795 Loan Guarantee Solicitation #DE-FOA-0000140 OMB Control 
#1910-5134 dated July 2gth, 2009. The project has been accepted as a qualified project 
in the “Part 1” filing made September 14‘h, 2009. “Part 11” was filed within the stated 
deadline of January 15‘h, 2010. Final decisions are due in March or April 2010. In the 
event that BG&E fails to  get the Loan Guarantee, alternative methods of financing are 
deemed available. Finally, BG&E has invested over $2 million dollars in the project to  
date which includes costs associated with business planning, permitting, fuel 
procurement, energy crop research and land preparation. 

Q2. Has BG&E determined a location for the proposed project site? If so, where? 

Answer: Yes, 521 Premier Drive, Port St. Joe, Gulf County, FL 32457. 

93. Given that the in-service date, or Commercial Operation date, has been changed t o  
July 1,2012 and the energy payment start date has been changed to January 1,2013, 
what are the milestones for the project? 

Answer: The dates below represent the target dates in the agreement. Some of these 
dates may change under the terms of the agreement. 

November 25,2009 -Effective Date. 
May 31,2011 -Conditions Precedent must be satisfied and the Seller’s 
Performance Security is due. 

o The milestones listed in the Conditions Precedent section are: . site selection by lease or ownership 
firm transmission service 
permits 

= financing 
9 facility construction contract execution 
9 electric service agreement for facility 
9 electrical interconnection/operating agreement execution 

insurancecoverage,li ! ,j , , . .  : r i ; ,  i;;&;; 
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July 1, 2012 -Stipulated Commercial Operations Date. 
September 28,2012 -Delay Damages begin if Commercial Operations 
have not been achieved. 
December 27, 2012 - PEF has the right to terminate the agreement if 
Commercial Operation has not been achieved. 
January 1, 2013 -first annual payment rate increase. 
June 30,2032 -contract terminates. 

Q4. The contract does not appear t o  contain any provisions for early payment. What 
conditions must exist between the parties in order for early payments to be made? 

Answer: BG&E will be paid at  PEF‘s As-Available rate for energy delivered before the 
Commercial Operations Date as stated in Section 3.3.5. Section 8.1 provides that BG&E 
will be paid at  the negotiated rate beginning on the Commercial Operations Date. 

Q5. Please explain how PEF will recover the interest payable to BG&E under Article 8.2.2 
of the contract, if it becomes necessary t o  pay such interest? 

Answer: PEF would recover any interest payable t o  BG&E under Article 8.2.2 through 
the Fuel Adjustment Clause and the Capacity Cost Recovery Clause, subject to  PSC 
review. 

Q6. Has BG&E obtained a fuel supply contract? If so, with whom? What are the terms and 
duration of the contract? 

Answer: BG&E has entered into a number of Memorandums of Understanding 
(“MOUs”) for fuel and continues to  work on more. They are: 

MOU with -for approximately- tons per year of mixed 
materials of low economic value to consist of understory, mixed trees and small 
diameter pines as is standing on 
per green ton and for a period o 
MOU with -to h 
year of mixed materials of low economic value from the 
purchase at  a current cost of 
Another MOU with &provides for up to  an additional = tons 
per year of chipped tops, limbs, branches, land clearing and forest maintenance 
materials and delivered to  the BG&E project site at  $I t o  $I per ton. Both 
MOUs with m a r e  for years with renewals. 

years with renewals. 

to  $I per ton with delivery of 20 miles. 
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MOU with -to harvest, chip and deliver up to  = 
tons per year of mixed materials of low economic value from the = = purchase at  a current cost of $ per ton with delivery of 
miles. Another MOU with 
year of chipped tops, limbs and branches from area forest operations and 
delivered to  the BG&E project site at  $m per ton. Both MOUs with 

to  $ 
is for up to  =tons per 

for I years with renewals. 
to  provide a supply of up to  = tons per year of 3 inch 

diameter wood minus dirty chips (limbs, leaves, stumps, bark, etc) at  a delivered 

MOU with to provide a supply of up to  = tons per year of 
3 inch diameter wood minus dirty chips, land clearing and land maintenance 
materials at  a delivered cost o f $ m  per ton and for a period of I years with 
renewals. 

and for a period of I years with renewals. 

for the delivery by year I of plant operations 

agricultural biomass to  be grown and harvested in the proximity of - 
and delivered to  the BG&E project at  a cost of $m per bone dry ton. This MOU 

of up to of chipped to  3 inch diameter wood minus 

significant infestation of understory and invasive trees as to provide no value for 
timber or habitat and now cause significant concern as to  fire and future forest 
management absent the removal of substantially all the foreign, pest and non- 
conforming growth material. Current estimates are that this supply will average 
between =and = tons per year and will be harvested, chipped and 
delivered by third party service providers in conjunction with additional forest 
service contracting to  improve forest access and forest maintenance to  provide 
for complete restoration of these areas of -. Under this 
agreement, BG&E will agree to  pay $m per delivered green ton to  take all the 
material to be removed. 

Q7. Has BG&E obtained a contract for a transmission provider? 

Answer: The point of transmission has been identified and it is on the Progress Energy 
transmission grid. Application for transmission services has been made to  Progress 
Energy along with the required deposit. A Facilities Study Agreement is currently 
underway. 
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QS. 

Q9. 

QlO. 

In the event PEF were to terminate the contract pursuant to Article 11.4, what would 
it do with the monetary damages if those damages were in fact received from BG&E? 

Answer: PEF would credit the damages back through the Fuel Adjustment Clause and 
the Capacity Cost Recovery Clause. 

On page 4 of the petition, PEF states that it used the 2009 Ten Year Site Plan fuel 
forecast t o  calculate the NPV for the amended contract. For the years 2019 through 
2032, what forecasted fuel prices did PEF use t o  calculate the NPV? Please explain. 

Answer: PEF used a fuel forecast provided by the PlRA Energy Group through 2028. 
The forecasted price for years 2029 through 2032 are escalated at  a fixed rate as shown 
in Question #lo below. 

Please provide a complete copy of the fuel price forecast used to calculate the NPV for 
the entire term of the amended contract. 

Answer: 
He"," 
Hub Physical Natural 

Natural Basis FT Gas Bare 



Qll .  Why is the fuel price forecast used to calculate the NPV of the amended contract 
reasonable? 

Answer: PEF uses an outside third party vendor for its fuel price forecast. This energy 
consulting firm has over 30 years experience in the energy industry. Forecasting fuel 
and electricity markets is their only focus. They are internationally known and serve 
over 500 clients. 

412. Please provide a comparison of the NPVs for the original contract and the amended 
contract. Please calculate the NPVfor the original contract and the amended contract 
using the fuel price forecast that was used for the amended contract. 

Answer: 

Original 
Contract with 

Amended Amended 
($OOO) 
S ta r t  Date 
End Date 
MW 
Avoided Unit 
10Year Site Plan Fuel 

NPV of Payments to BGE 

NPV of Avoided Capacity Costs 
NPV of Avoided Energy Costs 

NPV of Net Benefit (Cost) 

Original Fuel Contract 
1/1/2011 1/1/2011 7/1/2012 

12/31/2030 12/31/2030 6/30/2032 
75 75 45 

June 2013 CC June 2013 CC June 2014CT 
2007 2009 2009 

$ 305,504 $ 305,504 $ 231,583 

$ 52,394 $ 52,394 $ 43,007 
$ 293,904 $ 363,076 $ 235,630 

$ 40,794 $ 109,966 $ 47,054 

413. Please complete the attached three tables. 

a. Table 1 is a comparison of the payments under the amended contract to the avoided unit 
(2014 CT) at  the capacity factor given in the analysis provided with the petition. 

b. Table 2 is a comparison of the payments under the original contract to those under the 
amended contract. As part of i ts response, please state the assumptions used in the 
analysis. 

c. Table 3 is a comparison of the payments under the amended contract to a combination of 
the avoided unit (2014 CT) and as-available energy. As part of this response, please use a 
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capacity factor for the avoided unit that represents the typical actual utilization of this 
type of generating unit. In addition, please use as-available payments for the remainder 
of the energy and state the capacity factor of the avoided unit used for this analysis. 

Answer: Please see Attachment A. 
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Attachment A 
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REDACTED 

Capacity: 45MW Capacity Factor: 91% 
(1) ( 2 )  (3) (4) (5) (6) 

Contract Contract Avoided 

Capacity Capacity Cumulative Capacity 
#of  Months Energy Payments Payments Payments Payments 

MWh $/MWh $000 $000 $/MWh 

Energy & Energy & Contract Energy & 

Attachment A 

Page 1 of 3 

Discount Rate: 8.48% 

(7) (8) (9) (10) 
Avoided 

Capacity Cumulative (7) - (4) Cumulative 
Payments Payments Difference Difference 
$000 $000 $000 $000 

Energy & Avoided (8) - (5) 

Question 13 -Table 1 

I I I I I 



REDACTED 

Question 13 -Table 2 

Table 2: Cor 

Original 
Contract 

rison of Original Contract 

Original Original 
Contract Contract 
Energy & Energy & 
Copacity Copacity 

i d  Amendec 
\mended Ca 

(4) 

Original 
Contract 

Cumulative 
Payments 

$000 

mtract 
city : 45MM 

Amended 
Contract 
Energy 
MWh 

180,836 
358,723 
358,723 
358,723 
359,706 
358,723 
358.723 
358.723 
359,706 
358,723 
358,723 
358,723 
359,706 
358.723 
358,723 
358,723 
359,706 
358,723 
358,723 
358,723 
178,870 

Tg for this contract, the table hos been modified to in( 

(6) 
Amended 
Contract 
Energy & 
Capacity 
Payments 
S/MWh 

(7) 
Amended 

Attachment A 
Page 2 of 3 

Contract 
Energy & 
Capacity 
Payments 
$000 

Amended 
Contract 

Cumulative 
Payments 
$000 

(3) - (7) 
Difference 
Monthly 

5000 

(4) - (8) 
Cumulative 
Difference 

1 
k Capacity in a// the poyment streams. I 



REDACTED 

Question 13. Table 3 

Attachment A 

Page 3 of 3 

018 
"-0 .. 

29,959 
29,959 
29,959 

Table 3: Comparison of Payments to BG&E and 2014 CT Avoided Costs 

I 


